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STEPHEN A. RAYBURN, PERRY ZIMMERMAN,
DIRECTOR AND CHIEF NEGOTIATOR BUSINESS MANAGER

March 18, 2004

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 2547

Vacaville, CA 95696

Attention: Mr. Perry Zimmerman, Business Manager
Dear Mr. Zimmerman:
Company proposes that Diablo Canyon Power Plant employees will not be covered by the provisions
of Letter Agreement 04-10. The application of Subsection 208.2(d) of the Physical Agreement shall
be as outlined in Richard Bradford's letter dated February 13, 1990.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
below and return on executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: \5'“3‘:58:

Stephén A. Rayburn
Directega'nﬁh Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

WM / Z , 2004 By:

BusirieSs Manager
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We have recently received a number of requests concerning ths applica-
tion of Subsection 208.2(d) of the Physical Agreement toe 4-day, l0-hour
schedules. The igsua is whether an employea on a 4-10 schedule who
works an excess of eight hours on the third of his thraa scheduled days
off after having performad wark on the first or second days.ocf his three
scheduled days off is entitled to double time. The lan;ua;o $n Subsec~.
tion 208.2(d) contemplates a 5-2 schedule and the generic 4-10 agreement
(Letter Agreament No. 86-15S) is silent on the issue.

REGION/BUSINESS NIT N.R. MANAGERS:

It is our opinion that under the abovam circumstances, an employee is
entitled to double tima after eight hours of work on the third of threa
scheduled days off, previded work has been parformad on either the ficgst
or secend days off. This is not to be confused wirh 10 and & schedules
(10 days en, & days off) fo¢ which the language in 208.2(d) is clear.
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January 9, 1891

Following is a clarificaktion to the mamo jssued by tndustrial
Relations on February 13. 1990, regarding subsection 208.2(4),
Four—day, Ten~hour Schedules. This information was provided by

Lisa Bates.

Dmployees who work a relling 4/10 scheduls (who have a
€our-day weekend evary other week) are entitled to -d5ubléi’s
i agter.. BZ hourszof work on the sscond, third, or fourth
of four scheduled days off pravided. wvork has been

performed on githar the Eirst, secoend, OF third of his/her

“r four scheduled days ofE.
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susan Y. canngham
Buman Resources Depat tmant
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\,'\P I an empluyee s upgraded for 5 days or less show his 0.T. on list(s). He
also gats T1, E.0.T. pay etc. If upgrade continues for 6 working days, tha
extras pay (TT,EOT) 1s taken away. Also his 0.T. is not to be counted and will
be given average when he comes down.




